

Highly Protected - Non-National Security

Information Report - Full Response Report

Hide Blank Data

Show Blank Data

Print

Details

IR Number: INT14IR660371
 Subject: Operation STELLIFIED - Death threat letter received by Witness F
 Investigation: INV INTMIN213548, STELLIFIED, Investigation - assessment, Another, , Active, Crime Command EMT, VP22627, 03-APR-2014, PROTECTED
 Investigation Name: STELLIFIED
 Investigation Sequential No.: 9
 Submitted By: MBR Unsworn John Potter, V027650, BANDS, Revoked
 Submitted By (From Web IR): Unsworn John Potter
 Work Unit: OIC-HOMICIDE SQUAD
 Date Submitted: 20-JUN-2014
 Source Type: Member of Public
 Date Info Received: 19-JUN-2014
 Time Info Received: 15:10
 Source Evaluation: C - Sometimes reliable
 Info Evaluation: 1 - Known to be true without reservation
 Security Classification: Highly Protected - Non-National Security
 Dissemination Code: 5 - No further dissemination: refer to the originator. Special handling requirements imposed.
 Member Assigned: MBR Sergeant Jennifer May BOOTH, VP33045, UNI-BROADMEADOWS, Active
 Date Assigned: 20-JUN-2014

Information:

Witness F was clearing mail at PII [REDACTED] when she located a letter with typed envelope stating:

I 4 U if PII [REDACTED] u cunt
 I will get nyce and close
 and blow your brains out
 You cunt like the dogs you are

Envelope also had 2 live .22 rounds in the envelope.
 Envelope has two 60cent stamps and appears to have arrived by post.
 Envelope was addressed:

NICOLA GOBBO

PII [REDACTED]

VICTORIA 3207

Envelope had return address typed:

VICTORA POLICE HQ
 412 ST KILDA ROAD
 MELBOURNE VIC 8004

Comments:

Comment Type: Additional Information
 Comment Role: Investigator

Comment [1]:

F last cleared the post on Saturday 14/6/14 at lunchtime and again on Thursday 19/6/14 at about 1420.

Documents and bullets conveyed to Fingerprints for testing.
 F to compile draft statement.

Building Manager at PII [REDACTED] identified as Ian SARTORI - PII [REDACTED]
 CCTV cameras are fitted to the foyer entrance and also over the post boxes.

DSSGT Bailey of Homicide Squad tasked to arrange for exhibits to be conveyed to FPB and for CCTV to be obtained to identify if mail arrived by normal post or by any other means

Last modified on 20-JUN-2014 13:24:40 by V027650.

Comment Type: Additional Information
 Comment Role: Analyst
 Comment [2]:

Image of both sides of the envelope and the letter are attached to this IR.

Doug HART Sgt 23730
Crime Intelligence Group

Last modified on 20-JUN-2014 13:38:01 by VP23730.

Comment Type: Additional Information
Comment Role: Supervisor
Comment [3]:

21/06/2014 - DI John Potter

DSGT Martin and DSC Booth briefed on the report on 20/06/2014.
DSC Booth to take primacy on investigation.

Last modified on 21-JUN-2014 09:35:37 by V027650.

Comment [4]:

Updated By DSC Jennifer BOOTH 25/6/2014

Letter examined for latent fingerprints. Nil value.

Unable to test for DNA as letter has not been appropriate handled/ preserved to allow for this.

CCTV to be picked up and viewed.

Draft statement has been provided by F. To be signed ASAP.

Last modified on 25-JUN-2014 18:24:33 by VP33045.

Classification

Offence Category [1]: Person related (non sexual) Stalking / Threat other victim

Response Zone [1]: PORT PHILLIP

Identified Crime Theme [1]: Crime against a Person

Dissemination History

Forwarded to: Internal
Homicide
Security Group
Method Of Dissemination:
Reason: Create Response Event
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:00:40 By VP18241

Forwarded to: Internal
Crime Command EMT
Security Group
Method Of Dissemination:
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:28:45 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP27498
Access Certificate
Method Of Dissemination:
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:31:38 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP23575
Access Certificate
Method Of Dissemination:
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:32:12 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal

VP19344
Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:32:33 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP20495

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:33:02 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP23665

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:33:27 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP18241

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:33:57 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP21228

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 13:34:18 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP33045

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 14:30:02 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP22290

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 20-JUN-2014 16:09:24 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:34:06 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:34:44 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:34:52 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of
Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:34:56 By VP23730
Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:35:12 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:35:18 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP22604

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:35:44 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP18112

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:36:29 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP19836

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:36:49 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP23661

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:37:13 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP22947

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:37:54 By VP23730

Forwarded to: Internal
VP23819

Method Of Dissemination: Access Certificate
Entered On 11-JUL-2014 12:38:14 By VP23730

Person Charged**Offence(s):****Results****Details of Property Recovered:****Details of Drugs Recovered:****Traffic Safety Enforcement Outcomes:**

Outcomes: (x)

Attachments

Uploaded On:

20 JUN 2014 13:30

By:

VP23730

File:


[Letter received 19062014.pdf](#)

Reason for Cancellation**Links**

Link Class: General-General-Associated with
 From Record: IRt 20-JUN-2014, INT14IR660371, Operation STELLIFIED - Death threat letter received by Witness F , STELLIFIED, 9, V027650, VP33045, 20-JUN-2014, Active - Submitted for Validation, Crime Command EMT, Member of Public, **Highly Protected - Non-National Security**

To Record: INV INTMIN213548, STELLIFIED, Investigation - assessment, Another, , Active, Crime Command EMT, VP22627, 03-APR-2014, **PROTECTED**

Link Class: General-General-Associated to
 From Record: IRt 20-JUN-2014, INT14IR660371, Operation STELLIFIED - Death threat letter received by Witness F , STELLIFIED, 9, V027650, VP33045, 20-JUN-2014, Active - Submitted for Validation, Crime Command EMT, Member of Public, **Highly Protected - Non-National Security**

To Record: MBR Sergeant Jennifer May BOOTH, VP33045, UNI-BROADMEADOWS, Active

Link Class: General-General-Associated with
 From Record: IRt 20-JUN-2014, INT14IR660371, Operation STELLIFIED - Death threat letter received by Witness F , STELLIFIED, 9, V027650, VP33045, 20-JUN-2014, Active - Submitted for Validation, Crime Command EMT, Member of Public, **Highly Protected - Non-National Security**

To Record: PER 84609994, INTMPN0361839, Nicola Maree GOBBO, FEMALE, 16-NOV-1972, , , VICPO
Sensitive: Personal

Record Status

<i>Record ID:</i>	5620963	<i>Status Level:</i>	Active - Submitted for Validation
<i>Created By User:</i>	V027650	<i>Modified by User:</i>	VP33045
<i>Date Created:</i>	20-JUN-2014	<i>Date Last Modified:</i>	31-MAR-2017
<i>Security Group</i>	Crime Command EMT	<i>External Reference:</i>	

Highly Protected - Non-National Security

Printed By:VP35650 at 30-APR-19 08.03.55 AM